MEMORANDUM
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	TO:
	James Linkogle
	October 16, 2003

	FROM:
	Michael A. Hanson, PE
	

	SUBJECT:
	Longboat Key
Village Drainage Improvements
Storm and Utility Adjustments
	


We have reviewed the submittal from McLeod Land Services, Inc. dated October 14, 2003.  Based on review of our daily logs and discussions with Brad Wheless we generally concur with the materials and adjustments noted.  However, the following items require further explanation:

A. 6/26/03 Set and reset S-3 || Our records show only 6 hrs of “Skilled labor” not 12.  Further, all equipment shows 6 hrs and foreman shows 6.5 hrs.  Please clarify.

B. 6/27/03 Finish modification to Structure S-3 || Our records show 4 hrs of “Skilled labor” not 6.  Further, all equipment shows 2 hrs and foreman shows 2 hrs.  Please clarify.

C. 8/15/03 Modify Structure S-15 || We have no RFI or record of conversation regarding this adjustment.  Further, a 15” RCP is shown in the plans and was noted on the shop drawings for this structure. Please clarify.
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